DEPLOY TECHNOLOGIES INC.

ANNUAL INFORMATION FORM Form 51-102F2 Filed 31 October 2011

Year Ended 31 July 2011

Table of Contents

Corporate Structure	3
General Development of the Business	3
Description of the Business	5
Competitive Conditions	6
Reorganizations	6
Risk Factors	7
Description of Capital Structure	11
Directors and Officers	13
Market for Securities	16
Transfer Agents & Registrars	17
Names of Experts	17
Audit Committee Charter	18
Additional Information	18

DEPLOY TECHNOLOGIES INC. Form 51-102F2

Annual Information Form

The information in this Annual Information Form (AIF) is presented as of financial year ending 31 July 2011 however contains current information which is relevant to providing accurate disclosure. For further detailed information refer to our 2011 Audited Annual Financial Report posted on SEDAR.com.

Any reference to "Subordinated Voting Stock" or "Subordinated Voting Shares" refers to the common stock in

the share capital of the Company

Corporate Structure

Deploy Technologies Inc. is incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada with its head office at: 20434

64th Avenue, Langley, BC., V2Y 1N4.

On 15 September 2010, the Company changed incorporation to Nevada, moving from Delaware, and as a result, reduced its authorized capital from 500,000,000 subordinated voting shares to 100,000,000

subordinated voting shares.

On 29 September 2011, the Company amended the Articles of Incorporation to authorized the issuance of up to 2,900,000 share of Class A Preferred Stock. For further information, please refer to the Material Change

Report file on www.sedar.com on 29 September, 2011.

On 10 May 2011, Deploy Technologies Inc., registered extraprovincially in British Columbia, Canada.

General Development of the Business - Three Year History

During the last three year, the company has relisted its shares on the OTC Markets Pink tier, become a reporting issuer in BC, Canada, which included having the company's financial statements audited in Canada GAAP, completed development of the hardware technology, filed a preliminary prospectus as required for the

application for listing the company shares on the CNSX Canadian National Stock Exchange, and completed its

hardware development and implemented sales initiatives.

During the year ended 31 July 2009, the Company issued 5,382,666 common shares with a fair value of \$161,480 to a former director and officer of the Company for management and consulting fees incurred in a

prior year.

During the year ended 31 July 2010, the Company issued 4,041,613 common shares with a fair value of

\$202,049 to the President and Vice President of Operations of the Company for management and consulting

fees incurred in the prior and current year in the amount of \$112,932 and \$89,117, respectively.

During the year ended 31 July 2010, the Company issued 120,000 common shares with a fair value of \$6,000

to a former director and officer of the Company for consulting fees incurred in a prior year.

On 11 July 2010, the Company issued 139,089 common shares for \$13,909 to settle loans payable to

prospectus associates related to the Vice President of Operations of the Company.

On 15 September 2010, the Company announced that it changed incorporation to Nevada from Delaware ${\sf Nevada}$

through a parent - subsidiary merger.

19011 - 1153 56th Street, Delta, BC, V4L 2A2

Phone: 1-888-213-3888 Fax: 1-888-777-8099

....

3

DEPLOY TECHNOLOGIES INC. Form 51-102F2

Annual Information Form

On 18 October 2010, the Company announced that it initiated production of Version 1 of its OWS On-The-Fly Weight System prototype.

On 12 November 2010, the Company announced that it signed a letter of understanding with Maple Leaf

Disposal Ltd., to test and trial the Company's OWS system.

On 3 December 2010, the Company announced that it completed production of its OWS prototype.

On 5 January 2011, the Company announced that the initial connection to a client truck and testing of the

prototype was a success.

On 12 April 2011, the Company announced that it completed production of the Version II prototype hardware

design.

On 13 May 2011, the Company announced that it filed a provisional patent application with the United States

Patent and Trademark Office.

On 10 May 2011, the Company registered as an extraprovincial company under the Prospectus Corporations

Act of British Columbia.

On 26 May 2011, the Company announced that it appointed Valiant Trust as the Company's Canadian

Transfer Agent.

On 27 May 2011, the Company announced that it completed production of its Multiple Input Expansion Board

Circuit Board.

On 26 July 2011, the Company announced that it completed its Version 2.1 Circuit Board of the Fleet Data

Management & Weigh System.

On 29 July 2011, the Company filed a Material Change Report related to the issuance of 4,000,370 common

shares issued.

Subsequent Events

The following events occurred during the period from the nine month period ended 30 April 2011 to the date

the financial statements were available to be issued on 24 October 2011:

On 27 September 2011, the Company filed a material change report related to the issuance of 2,534,791

commons shares at \$0.10 per share for cash proceeds of \$253,479 issued on September 6, 2011. (Filed on

SEDAR)

On 29 September 2011, the Company amended the Articles of Incorporation to authorize the issuance of up to 2,900,000 shares of Class A Preferred Stock, each share having the following voting powers, designations,

preferences, limitations, restrictions, and relative rights:

a. Ten votes per share in pari passu with shares of common stock on all matters presented to the

holders of the Company's equity securities for vote or approval;

19011 - 1153 56th Street, Delta, BC, V4L 2A2

Phone: 1-888-213-3888 Fax: 1-888-777-8099

info@deploy.ca www.deploy.ca

4

- b. A right to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the board of directors, I *pari passu* with each share of common stock with the amount of such dividends determined by multiplying the dividend per share of common stock by ten;
- A right to receive distributions, whether or not in liquidation, in pari passu with each share of common stock with the amount of such distribution determined by multiplying the distribution per share of common stock by ten;
- d. Conversion into ten shares of common stock at the election of the Company or of the holder any time after two years of the date of issuance.

On 29 September 2011, the Company issued 2,700,000 shares of Class A Preferred Stock in exchange for 27,000,000 common shares previously owned by Trepped Enterprises Inc., a company controlled by the President and Vice President of Operations of the Company.

On 29 September 2011, the Company issued 200,000 shares of Class A Preferred Stock in exchange for 2,000,000 common shares previously owned by Force Options inc., a company controlled by the President of the Company.

Description of our Business - General

Products

Deploy Technology Inc., has developed a comprehensive suite of products focused on Fleet Data Management & Weigh Systems solutions. The core of our technology is based on the monitoring, storage and processing of hydraulic pressures data streams which are then used to address a wide range of applications including weight and loading calculations and warning systems for safety assurance initiatives.

Based on our client community input further functionality enhancements have been added including the ability to wirelessly track/manage assets and communicate data between mobile, remote, and corporate locations.

Our technology is a hardware based complimented with highly configurable and field upgradeable firmware allowing Deploy Technologies the ability to rapidly respond to the evolving requirements of our Client Community.

In the fourth quarter of our 2011 fiscal year, we began offering fleet pressure washing services and fleet vehicle maintenance services which has been proving to be effective in building relationships with fleet operators which have been expressing needs for custom solutions.

The principal market for our products is Industrial Transportation. Once we have sold and installed units into different environments and have proven the effectiveness of our technologies, we will approach fleet vehicle manufacturers to install our solutions during the manufacturing process. Until that point, we will sell direct to fleet operators.

We have completed our development and have begun our sales initiatives. Although there will be future development of new technologies and expansion boards for custom applications, our version 2.1 circuit board will accommodate most applications in the market we are targeting. We expect that for each customer we will need to customize the user interface software to allow the clients to manage their data in the most effective

way according to their needs. The costs for each customers custom requirements will most certainly differ and will include considerations such as fleet size and data requirements.

The distribution of our products will be through direct sales. We are also in discussions with various companies who have expressed interest in a co-branded product and we are considering these and other reseller opportunities. Once the company has sales that can be used to showcase our product features and installations to larger clients, we plan to approach Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM's) as well as industrial machinery and vehicle manufacturers directly to have our products installed at the factory as an option.

Competitive Conditions

There are many solutions in the market ranging from weighing, communications, and data management however there have not been any that management is aware of that offers a solution that boasts its ability to integrate many technological solutions together. For this reason, the company believes that the Fleet Data Management & Weigh System as well as the Safety Monitoring and Alerting System have a strong competitive advantage. The evolution of our Weigh System into a Fleet Data Management & Weigh System has provided the company with an edge required to ease our weigh system into the market. There are many companies using bits and pieces of technology solutions that they need however we have found that introducing more solutions, regardless of their need, could result in less efficiency because they cannot manage all of these technologies effectively. Deploy's solution allows any technology to be integrated with the weigh system thus creating efficiency where there were concerns with the ability to be efficient.

Employees

The company currently has three employees. We have utilized the services of consultants and contract engineers where possible to avoid long term financial commitments.

Reorganizations

On 15 September 2010, the company changed incorporation to Nevada through a parent / subsidiary merger with its wholly owned subsidiary Deploy Acquisition Corp. As a result, the authorized shares of the company reduced to 100,000,000 common shares.

On 29 September 2011, the Company amended Article 3 of its Articles of Incorporation to include a Class A Preferred Share, and converted 29,000,000 subordinated voting shares beneficially owned by David Eppert the Company's President and Andre Thompson, the Company's Vice President of Operations into 2,900,000 Class A Preferred Shares. (Filed on SEDAR)

The total issued and outstanding shares of the company as of the date of this AIF is, 18,173,560 subordinated voting shares and 2,900,000 Class A Preferred shares. The total number of votes has not changed. Prior to the share conversion, each of the 47,173,560 subordinated voting shares issued and outstanding had one vote per share for a total of 47,173,560 votes. After the share conversion, each of the 18,173,560 subordinated voting shares issued and outstanding have one vote per share and each of the 2,900,000 Class A Preferred shares issued and outstanding have 10 votes per share for a total of 47,173,560 votes.

Risk Factors

In addition to the forward-looking statements outlined in the preceding topic in this annual information form and other comments regarding risks and uncertainties included in the description of our business and elsewhere in this annual information form, the following risk factors should be carefully considered when evaluating our business. Our prospects, financial condition or financial results could be materially and adversely affected by any of these risks. The following risk factors do not include factors or risks which may arise or result from general economic conditions that apply to all businesses in general or risks that could apply to any issuer or any offering.

Risks Associated with Our Business

If we are unable to make sales of our products, which may not be market ready or for which there may be no demand, we will not be able to become a going concern and our investors can expect to lose their entire investment.

We have not begun to market our products. We have no assurance that our products are market ready or that significant changes in our products will not be desired or requested by possible customers before we make any sales. If we are not able to make sufficient sales of our products and generate profits, we will be unable to become a going concern. If we should cease to operate for lack of sales and profitability, investors in our Subordinated Voting Shares will lose their entire investment.

Our limited liquidity and financial resources threaten our ability to remain in the development stage and pursue our business plan.

Our liquidity and financial resources are limited. We have relied on debt and equity funding in the development of our technology and products. We do not have sufficient capital to fund future development, manufacturing and marketing of our products without more debt or equity funding. Limited availability of future funding could be expected to slow our ability to continue development of our technology and limit the inventory we can have manufactured and limit our efforts to market our products. Questions and doubts about our financial viability may discourage potential customers who would otherwise purchase our products may be discouraged from doing so because of concerns that we will continue in business and be available to provide warranty coverage for or service and maintenance to our products. In the event we are not able to obtain future funding, we may cease operations, in which event investors in our Subordinated Voting Shares will lose their entire investment. The notes to our financial statements contain a "going-concern" qualification in which our auditor expresses substantial doubt about our ability to remain in business.

In the event we make sales of our products on credit and are unable to collect our accounts receivable, our ability to stay in business will be jeopardized.

In the event we begin to make sales of our products on credit to customers, our accounts receivable will be concentrated in one or a few customers. If any such customers should default in payment of our accounts, the reduction in cash flow and the expenses of collection would further limit our financial resources.

Our limited operating history makes it difficult for potential investors to evaluate the merits of purchasing our Subordinated Voting Shares.

We are development-stage enterprise. We have not yet sold any products or earned revenues since inception through the date of annual information form. We have incurred operating losses since inception and anticipate incurring additional losses from operating activities in the near future. Our limited operations do not provide a sufficient basis for potential investors to assess of our business and prospects. Potential investors have no assurance we will be able to generate sufficient revenues from our business to reach a break-even level or to become profitable in future periods. Without sufficient revenues, we may be unable to create value in our Subordinated Voting Shares, to pay dividends and to become a going concern. We are subject to the risks inherent in any new business with a new product in a highly competitive marketplace. Potential investors must consider the likelihood of our success in light of the problems, uncertainties, unexpected costs, difficulties, complications and delays frequently encountered in developing and expanding a new business and the competitive environment in which we operate. If we fail to successfully address these risks, our business, financial condition and results of operations would be materially harmed. Our Subordinated Voting Shares should be considered a high risk investment because of our unseasoned, early stage business which may likely encounter unforeseen costs, expenses, competition and other problems to which such businesses are often subject.

Our key personnel lack experience in industrial transportation products development, sourcing, marketing and sales, which could cause our business to suffer.

Our chief executive officer and vice president of operations have no previous experience in the development of equipment for the trucking industry. To the extent they are not able to quickly adapt to the needs of our business or we are unable to hire personnel with experience in these areas, especially marketing and sales, our business may suffer adversely.

Loss of key personnel could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

We are particularly dependent upon our current management during the period before we achieve commercially sustainable operations, of which there is no assurance. The termination of one or more members of our current management for any reason in the near future could be expected to have a materially adverse effect on us because we only have three members of management at the date of this annual information form and we believe we cannot employ replacements for them who would have their level of dedication to, vision for and financial interest in us. Furthermore, the salary and benefits required by replacements may exceed our financial resources in the foreseeable future. We do not have employment agreements with our current management at the present time.

Voting control by management stockholders means it is unlikely investors in our Subordinated Voting Shares will be able to elect our directors and you will have little influence over our management.

Management stockholders own directly and indirectly 7,750,115 shares of our Subordinated Voting Shares and 2,900,000 shares of our Class A Preferred stock, with a combined right to cast 36,750,115 votes on all matters to come before the stockholders for approval, or 77.90 percent of all votes, of our issued and outstanding equity securities. Each issued and outstanding share of Subordinated Voting Shares is entitled to one vote and each share of our issued and outstanding preferred stock is entitled to ten votes per share on each nominee for a directorship and on other matters presented to stockholders for approval. Our Articles of

Incorporation do not authorize cumulative voting for the election of directors. Any person or group who controls or can obtain more than fifty percent of the votes cast for the election of each director, as Mr. Eppert does now, will control the election of all directors and other stockholders will not be able to elect any directors or exert any influence over management decisions. Removal of a director for any reason requires a majority vote of our issued and outstanding shares of Subordinated Voting Shares.

If we are unable to effectively manage our growth, our ability to implement our business strategy and our operating results will likely be materially adversely affected.

Implementation of our business plan will likely place a significant strain on our management, administrative, operating and financial infrastructures, which are limited to the extent they exist at all. To manage our business and planned growth effectively, we must successfully develop, implement, maintain and enhance our financial and accounting systems and controls, identify, hire and integrate new personnel and manage expanded operations. Our failure to do so could either limit our growth or cause our business to fail.

Infringement on or loss of our intellectual property protection, if we are able to obtain any, would materially impede our marketing efforts

We may not be able to obtain patent coverage for one or more aspects of our Fleet Data Management & Weigh System. In this event, anyone could perverse engineer our product and offer a competing brand. If we obtain patent coverage, others could infringe our patents, which would require significant financial and personnel resources to pursue. And, it is possible that other may develop a significantly similar product without infringing any patent protection we may obtain.

We intend to rely on independent manufacturers to supply our products. There is no assurance we will be able to identify and successfully contract with any manufacturers to supply our products, which could result in our failure to meet customer demand.

We do not plan to manufacture our own products. We intend to rely on others for all of our manufacturing needs. We have not begun to investigate available and suitable manufacturers. We believe that there are a limited number of competent, high-quality manufacturers and assemblers of electronics products. Our inability to identify and to enter into a satisfactory manufacturing agreement could limit our ability to implement our business plan or meet customer demand.

We could experience increased competition from conventional truck scale facilities, as well as from others who seek to develop and market "on-the-fly weigh equipment".

There are virtually no barriers to entry in the commercial and industrial weighing business sectors. As it is largely unregulated, we may face growing competition from any number of persons or firms who provide truck scale services. It is possible that one or more competitor could develop an "on-the-fly weigh" product to compete directly with us.

Loss of key personnel could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

We are particularly dependent upon our current management, and in particular, Mr. Eppert, during the period before we achieve commercially sustainable operations, of which there is no assurance. The termination of one or more members of our current management for any reason in the near future could be expected to have

a materially adverse effect on us because we few members of management at the date of this annual information form and we believe we cannot employ replacements for them who would have their level of dedication to, vision for and financial interest in us. Furthermore, the salary and benefits required by replacements may exceed our financial resources in the foreseeable future. We do not have employment agreements with our current management at the present time.

If we are unable to recruit or retain qualified personnel, it could have a material adverse effect on our operating results and stock price.

We will need to attract and retain highly skilled personnel, including technical personnel, to accommodate our technical development plans and to replace personnel who leave. Competition for qualified personnel can be intense, and there are a limited number of people with the requisite knowledge and experience. Under these conditions, we could be unable to recruit, train, and retain employees. If we cannot attract and retain qualified personnel, it could have a material adverse impact on our operating results and stock price.

Trading on the OTC Markets may be volatile and sporadic, which could depress the market price of our Subordinated Voting Shares and make it difficult for our stockholders to resell their shares.

Our Subordinated Voting Shares is traded in the over-the-counter market and is quoted on the OTC Markets service and other quotation services. Trading in stock in the over-the-counter market is often thin and characterized by wide fluctuations in trading prices, due to many factors that may have little to do with our operations or prospects. This volatility could depress the market price of our Subordinated Voting Shares for reasons unrelated to operating performance. Moreover, the over-the-counter market is not a stock exchange, and trading of securities on in the over-the-counter market is often more sporadic than the trading of securities listed on a quotation system like NASDAQ or a stock exchange like Amex. Accordingly, shareholders may have difficulty reselling any of the shares.

Because we do not intend to pay any dividends on our shares, investors seeking dividend income or liquidity should not purchase our shares.

We have not declared or paid any dividends on our shares since inception, and do not anticipate paying any such dividends for the foreseeable future. Investors seeking dividend income or liquidity should not invest in our shares.

Because we can issue additional shares, purchasers of our shares may incur immediate dilution and may experience further dilution.

We are authorized to issue up to 100,000,000 Subordinated Voting Shares. Our Board of Directors has the authority to cause us to issue additional shares. Consequently, our stockholders may experience more dilution in their ownership of our company in the future.

Other Risks

You may find it difficult to sell the shares you purchase.

There is currently no market for our Subordinated Voting Shares. Our shares will only be sold by the selling stockholders if a public market develops for our stock. You have no assurance, however, how active the public

market for our Subordinated Voting Shares will become or remain. It is likely that the public market for our Subordinated Voting Shares will be volatile, in that it may be subject to wide and unpredictable price and volume swings.

"Penny stock" rules may make buying and selling our Subordinated Voting Shares difficult.

We expect trading in our Subordinated Voting Shares will be subject to the "penny stock" rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document that provides information about penny stocks and the risks in the penny stock market. The broker-dealer must also provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction, and monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's account. In addition, the penny stock rules generally require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock the broker-dealer make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction. These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in the secondary market for our Subordinated Voting Shares and limiting the number of broker-dealers who will accept our Subordinated Voting Shares in their customers' accounts. As a result, you may find it more difficult to sell our Subordinated Voting Shares into the public market.

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, or FINRA, has adopted sales practice requirements which may also limit a stockholder's ability to buy and sell our stock.

In addition to the "penny stock" rules described above, FINRA has adopted rules that require that in recommending an investment to a customer, a broker-dealer must have reasonable grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for that customer. Prior to recommending speculative low priced securities to their non-institutional customers, broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer's financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other information. Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low priced securities will not be suitable for at least some customers. FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend that their customers buy our Subordinated Voting Shares, which may limit your ability to buy and sell our stock and have an adverse effect on the market for our shares.

Description of Capital Structure

Our Nevada USA charter authorizes us to issue two classes of equity securities. These classes are Subordinated Voting Shares and Class A Preferred shares. The Class A Preferred Shares has ten votes per share, as compared to the subordinated voting shares which has one vote per share. Therefore the voting rights of our Subordinated Voting Shares are deemed to be subordinated to the voting rights of our preferred shares. The following description of our equity securities is qualified in our entirety by reference to our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, our bylaws and Nevada corporation law.

We are authorized to issue one hundred million shares of Subordinated Voting Shares, \$0.0001 par value per share. At the date of this non-offering prospectus, we have 18,173,560 shares of subordinated voting shares issued and outstanding. Holders of our Subordinated Voting Shares:

DEPLOY TECHNOLOGIES INC. Form 51-102F2

Annual Information Form

- have one vote per share on election of each director and other matters submitted to a vote of stockholders;
- do not have cumulative voting rights;
- have equal rights with all holders of issued and outstanding Subordinated Voting Shares to receive dividends from funds legally available therefore, if any, when, as and if declared from time to time by the board of directors;
- are entitled to share equally with all holders of issued and outstanding Subordinated Voting Shares in all of our assets remaining after payment of liabilities, upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our affairs;
- do not have preemptive, subscription or conversion rights; and
- do not have conversion or exchange rights
- are not subject to redemption, retraction, purchase for cancellation or surrender;
- are not subject to sinking fund or purchase provision; and
- are not subject to provisions requiring the contribution of additional capital.

We are authorized to issue two million nine hundred thousand shares designated "Class A Preferred Shares", At the date of this annual information form, we have two million nine hundred thousand shares of preferred shares issued and outstanding. Holders of our preferred stock:

- have ten votes per share in pari passu with shares of Subordinated Voting Shares on all
 matters presented to the holders of the Corporation's equity securities for vote or
 approval;
- have a right to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the board of directors, in
 pari passu with each share of Subordinated Voting Shares with the amount of such
 dividend determined by multiplying the dividend per share of Subordinated Voting Shares
 by ten:
- have a right to receive distributions, whether or not in liquidation, in pari passu with each share of Subordinated Voting Shares with the amount of such distribution determined by multiplying the distribution per share of Subordinated Voting Shares by ten;
- can convert into ten shares of Subordinated Voting Shares at the election of the Corporation or of the holder any time after two years of the date of issuance.

Directors and Officers - Name, Occupation and Security Holding

The names of our directors and officers and other selected information is set forth in the following table.

[Table on following page.]

Name Position Held Age Dates of Service *

Residence	Committee Membership		
Terry T. Bower	Director	65	13 October 2010
British Columbia, Canada	Audit Committee (Chair)		
Harold L. Dunnigan	Director	80	23 October 2009
California, U.S.A			
David A. Eppert	Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer,	43	18 July 2008
British Columbia, Canada	Audit Committee (Member)		
Harjit S. Grewal	Director, Vice President- Corporate Development	36	28 February 2011
British Columbia, Canada			
Kulbir S. Rehal	Director	59	13 October 2010
British Columbia, Canada	Audit Committee (Member)		
Andre E. Thompson	Director, Vice President- Operations, Chief Financial Officer	67	2 February 2009
British Columbia, Canada			
Charles J. M. Ward	Director	61	8 November 2009
Alberta, Canada	Audit Committee (Member)		

^{*}The date provided is the date each respective director was first elected.

Each director is elected (i) by our stockholders at our annual meeting of stockholders or (ii) by the board between our annual meeting of stockholders and serves until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until his successor is elected and qualified. We plan to hold annual meetings within 90 days from the end of our financial year end. Our officers are appointed by our board of directors.

At the date of this annual information form, our directors and officers as a group hold directly or indirectly 7,750,116 shares of our Subordinated Voting Shares, or 42.645 percent of our issued and outstanding Subordinated Voting Shares and 2,900,000 shares of our class A preferred shares, or 100 percent of our class A preferred shares.

Experience of Our Directors and Officers

The following is a brief account of the education and business experience during at least the past five years of each director, executive officer and key employee, indicating the person's principal occupation during that period, and the name and principal business of the organization in which such occupation and employment were carried out.

David A. Eppert is one of our directors and our President and Chief Executive Officer beginning July 2008. In 2001 he founded and served as President of Think Security Corporation, a company that developed online banking security technology. He has also offered technical computer and network services to various clients over the past 12 years.

Andre E. Thompson is one of our directors and our Vice President of Operations on a part time basis. He expects to devote approximately ten percent of his time to our affairs. From January 1989 to present, Mr. Thompson is a partner and general manager of Brenson Pacific Technologies, a company proving computer and technology consulting services [more info]. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in mathematics and chemistry (year) from Oakwood College, Huntsville, Alabama attended graduate studies in mathematics at Andrews University, Berrien Springs, Michigan.

Harjit S. Grewal (Bobby) is one of our directors and our Vice President of Corporate Development. He is the founder, in 2003, and president of Grewal & Co. Professional Services Ltd., located in Surrey, BC, which has over 400 corporate and personal clients. Mr. Grewal is also an partner of Allied Insurance Services, which

offers auto & general insurance. He earned a Bachelor of Business Administration degree (1999) from Simon Fraser University in Burnaby, BC, Canada and is a Chartered Accountant.

Terry T. Bower is one of our directors and chair of the audit committee. He is a Registered Public Accountant. From 1984 to the present, he has been employed by Jenrob & Associates as senior partner. He earned his Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Washington in 1980 and his RPA (registered professional accountant) designation from the University of Alberta in 2003.

Harold L. Dunnigan is one of our directors. Harold retired from 25 years teaching, following a military career until January 2005. Mr. Dunnigan earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in physical education with a minor in mathematics in 1960 from California State University in Los Angeles, CA.

Kulbir S. Rehal is one of our directors and a member of our audit committee. From March, 2006 to August 2010, Mr. Rehal has been a partner and business manager in Pacific Auto Group, a car dealership. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics and geography in 1974 from Guru Nanak University, Amritsar, Punjab, India.

Charles J. M. Ward is one of our directors and a member of our audit committee. From January to June 2006 Mr. Ward organized the founding of LINCS, a logistics software development and consulting firm of which he has been the president from July 2006 to present. From January 1996 to December 2005, Mr. Ward was a vice president with Air France Cargo. Mr. Ward earned a bachelor of commerce degree from Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada.

Cease Trade Orders, Bankruptcies, Penalties or Sanctions

Except as stated below, none of our directors and executive officers was, within the ten year period prior to the date of this annual information form, a director or officer of a company that has been subject to a cease trade order. The period covered is irrespective of whether the director or officer was in service of any such company.

The British Columbia Securities Commission issued a cease trade order against us on 3 July 2009 for failure to file (i) interim financial statements for the periods ended 31 October 2008, 31 January 2009 and 30 April 2009, (ii) a Form 51-102Fl - *Management's Discussion and Analysis* - for the periods ended 31 October 2008, 31 January 2009 and 30 April 2009, and (iii) copies of our news releases dated 6 November 2008, 2 February 2009 and 3 February 2009, and related material change reports. The cease trade order was revoked on 9 September 2009. Messrs. Eppert and Thompson were serving as our directors during the time this cease trade order was in effect.

The British Columbia Securities Commission issued a cease trade order against us on 7 December 2009, for failure to file (i) comparative financial statements for the year ended 31 July 2009, (ii) a Form 51-102F1 - Management's Discussion and Analysis - for the year ended 31 July 2009, and (iii) a Form 51-102F2 - Annual Information Form - for the year ended 31 July 2009. The cease trade order was revoked on 11 August 2010. Messrs. Dunnigan, Eppert, Thompson and Ward were serving as our directors during the time this cease trade order was in effect.

On 5 December 2005, Terry Bower filed for personal bankruptcy at the New Westminster Supreme Court of BC., and was discharged from bankruptcy on 25 September 2006.

Other than listed above, none of our directors, officers or shareholders holding a sufficient number of our securities to affect materially control over us, has been, within the ten year period prior to the date of this annual information form either personally has been or as a director or officer of a company that has been subject to a bankruptcy, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or was subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold its assets. The period covered is irrespective of whether the director or officer was in service of any such company.

None of our directors, officers or shareholders holding a sufficient number of our securities to affect materially control over us has subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court relating to securities legislation or by a securities regulatory authority or has entered into a settlement agreement with a securities regulatory authority or any other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body that would likely be considered important to a reasonable investor in making an investment decision.

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS

The principal holders or our Subordinated Voting Shares are identified in the following table. No other director or executive officer owns any of our Subordinated Voting Shares. We do not know of any other stockholder who owns ten percent or more of our Subordinated Voting Shares.

		Percentage
Name	Number of Shares	Fully Diluted
Terry T. Bower (1)	50,000	*
Harold L. Dunnigan (2)	136,000	*
David A. Eppert (3)	2,638,348	14.518%
Harjit S. Grewal (4)	1,218,113	6.703%
Kulbir S. Rehal (5)	124,668	*
Andre E. Thompson (6)	3,582,986	19.715%
All directors and officers as a group (seven persons)	7,750,116	42.645%

^{*}less than one percent.

- (1) Shares legally owned by 579615 BC LTD, a private company wholly owned by Mr. Bower.
- (2) Includes 100,000 shares legally owned by spouse.
- (3) Includes 20,000 shares legally owned by spouse, and 2,584,331 shares being one-half of the shares legally owned by Trepped Enterprises Inc., a private company equally owned by Mr. Eppert and Mr. Thompson.
- (4) Includes 853,113 shares legally owned by Grewal & Co. Professional Services Ltd., a company owned entirely by Mr. Grewal, 30,000 shares legally owned by Grewal Investments Ltd., a family owned investment company of which Mr. Grewal is a director, 100,000 shares legally owned by A.I.S. Management (Guildford) Inc., a family owned management company, 65,000 shares legally owned by Hypnotiq Marketing, Inc., a family owned marketing company, 30,000 shares legally owned by spouse, 70,000 shares legally owned by father residing in household, and 70,000 shares legally owned by mother residing in household.
- (5) Includes an aggregate of 24,668 legally owned by two minor children.
- (6) Includes 997,656 shares legally owned by Pacific Everand Ventures, Ltd, a private company jointly by Mr. Thompson and his spouse and 2,584,330 shares being one-half of the shares legally owned by Trepped Enterprises Inc., a private company equally owned by Mr. Thompson and Mr. Eppert.

The full dilution calculation for Subordinated Voting Shares is based on 18,173,560 shares issued and outstanding at the date of this non-offering prospectus.

Effective on 29 September 2011, Trepped Enterprises exchange twenty-seven million shares of our Subordinated Voting Shares which it owned, for two million seven hundred thousand shares of our newly authorized Class A Preferred Shares. Effective on 29 September 2011, Force Options exchange two million shares of our Subordinated Voting Shares which it owned, for two hundred thousand shares of our newly authorized Class A Preferred Stock. The principal holders or our Class A Preferred Stock are identified in the following table. No other director or executive officer owns any of our Class A Preferred Stock. No other stockholder owns any of our Class A Preferred Stock.

		Number of Votes*	Percentage
Name	Number of Shares		Fully Diluted
David Eppert (1)	1,550,000	15,550,000	53.448%
Andre Thompson (2)	1,350,000	13,500,000	46.552%
All directors and officers as a group (seven persons)	2,900,000	29,000,000	100.000%

^{*}The Class A Preferred Stock votes together with our Subordinated Voting Shares on all matters submitted to our stockholders for approval. Accordingly, The holders of our preferred stock have a right to cast 61.475% of the total number of votes eligible to be voted on all matters submitted to our stockholders for approval.

- (1) Mr. Eppert's total includes all of the shares legally owned by Force Options, Inc., a private company wholly owned by Mr. Eppert and one-half of the shares legally owned by Trepped Enterprises, a private company equally owned by Mr. Eppert and Mr. Thompson.
- (2) Mr. Thompson's total includes one-half of the shares legally owned by Trepped Enterprises, a private company equally owned by Mr. Thompson and Mr. Eppert.

Market for Securities

Trading Price and Volume

Our Subordinated Voting Shares are traded in the over-the-counter securities market in the United States of America under the symbol "DPLY" and is quoted on otcmarkets.com (formerly, pinksheets.com) quotation service.

The following table sets forth the reported high and low prices and the trading volume as reported by otcmarkets.com for our shares in the U.S. over-the-counter market in each month during the financial year ending 31 July 2011. These prices may not reflect commissions, discounts and markups and may not represent actual transactions.

[Table on following page.]

	High	Low	
Date	(U.S. \$)	(U.S. \$)	Volume
July 2011	0.19	0.05	31,744
June 2011	0.19	0.18	51,931
May 2011	0.19	0.10	5,253
April 2011	0.19	0.08	2,500
March 2011	0.2499	0.14	34,623
February 2011	0.23	0.23	450
January 2011	0.23	0.16	20,569
December 2010	0.20	0.15	16,550
November 2010	0.20	0.11	51,049
October 2010	0.20	0.20	2,157
September 2010	0.20	0.15	8,674
August 2010*	0.17	0.09	34,907

Prior Sales

We have made the following sales of our Subordinated Voting Shares during and subsequent to the twelve months period ending 31 July 2011:

Price per share	Number of shares	Cash proceeds	Date of issue*
\$0.10	995,000	\$99,500	22 February 2011
\$0.10	1,635,000	\$163,500	20 April 2011
\$0.10	970,370	**	20 April 2011
\$0.10	400,000	***	20 April 2011
\$0.10	2,534,791	\$253,479	8 September 2011
\$0.10	1 000 000	\$100,000	***

^{*}Shares previously sold aggregated for issue of certificates on the dates indicated.

Transfer Agents and Registrars

U.S. Transfer Agent - Securities Transfer Corporation, 2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 102, Frisco, Texas, 75034

Canadian Transfer Agent - Valiant Trust Company, 600 - 750 Cambie Street, Vancouver, BC, V6B 0A2

Names of Experts

On 31 October 2011, Auditing Firm James Stafford, Chartered Accountants, issued an opinion after completion of the audit of Deploy Technologies Inc. financial statements which have been published at SEDAR.com. James Stafford, Chartered Accountants are CPAB Registered Auditors.

^{**}Share based awards to management in payment of compensation. See "Management Compensation".

^{***}Share based awards to third parties for consulting fees.

^{****}Cash received for the purchase of Subordinated Voting Shares. Shares have not yet been issued.

Audit Committee Charter

The Company's Audit Committed Charter is posted to SEDAR.com

Additional Information

Further information about Deploy Technologies Inc., can be found at SEDAR.com

The 2011 Annual Shareholders Meeting was held on 28 October 2011 and the board of directors was elected. No proxies were solicited or received and the votes were unanimous.

Additional financial information is provided in the company's financial statements and MD&A for its most recently completed financial year which is available at www.sedar.com.